

Community Glaucoma Service Ref 16.305
NHS High Weald Lewes Havens Clinical Commissioning Group 
Request for Information (RFI)

The Commissioner seeks your views for this requirement and asks a number of set questions below. We expect you will find some questions more relevant to you and easier to respond to than others at the moment. Please try to respond to as many as you can as your views are valuable whether or not you have come across all of the aspects covered.

This is a process designed to help the Commissioner form a view of the best way to commission the service and is not the beginning of a Tender exercise. A further Tender advertisement will be issued at the appropriate time where required. Your feedback at this point will not have a bearing on any future Tender submissions you may wish to offer at a later date. You will not be disadvantaged if you choose not to respond to this RFI but it will be helpful to understand your views at this early stage, so you are encouraged to respond as fully as you can.

Please complete your response and return it by email to Imran.yunus@nhs.net by Midday on 20th January 2017.  Thank you for your participation - Commissioners’ appreciate your time and effort in completing this RFI.

Provide your company details:

	Organisation Name
	

	Name of Respondent
	

	Respondent Email
	

	Respondent telephone contact
	



	Organisation Type – place “X” in one box
	NHS Trust / Foundation Trust
	
	NHS Trust / Foundation Trust
	

	
	Limited Liability Partnership
	
	PRIVATE Limited Company
	

	
	Social Enterprise
	
	PUBLIC Limited Company
	

	
	Other – please state: 
	



	Is the organisation a small medium enterprise?, (SME defined as employing fewer than 250 people and where annual turnover does not exceed circa £42m)  Please state “Yes” or “No”
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GLAUCOMA REFERRAL REFINEMENT, IOP REPEAT READINGS & LOW RISK GLAUCOMA MONITORING

Current Service

The current service covers the High Weald area and includes the following:

1. Goldmann Applanation contact tonometry being carried out by community optometrists.
2. Consultant led ‘suspected glaucoma’ and treatment clinics provided at Uckfield Community Hospital.  Once the patient is designated ‘low risk’ patients are discharged to community optometrists under shared care arrangements but are reviewed by the consultant every two years.
3. Shared care of low risk glaucoma patients by community optometrists in the High Weald area. Follow up appointments are offered an 8 month cycle over a 2 year period.
4. Rapid access to consultant advice and guidance should the optometrist require clinical support.


Commissioning Intentions

Commissioners are considering future arrangements for this service including the possibility of awarding a 3 year contract. 

The key aims of the service are to:

1. To deliver community based consultant-led ‘suspected glaucoma/OHT’ assessment & treatment clinics in the community and associated shared care arrangements.
2. To establish and manage a skilled and well trained network of accredited optometrists that can provide high quality and safe:
a. IOP repeat readings with Goldmann Applanation Tonometry
b. community glaucoma referral refinement
c. OHT and suspect glaucoma monitoring in the community
d. Low risk stable glaucoma monitoring in the community.
3. To refine potential referrals to the consultant led suspected glaucoma clinic through:
a. Measurement of intraocular pressure (IOP)
b. Measurement of Central Corneal Thickness (CCT)
c. Peripheral Anterior Chamber configuration and depth assessment
d. Standard Automated Perimetry (central threshold test)
e. Optic nerve assessment with dilation (stereoscopic slit lamp bio-microscopy and optic disc imaging)
4. To establish operational and clinical protocols for the safe transfer of patients from secondary care (MTW, BSUH, ESHT) to accredited community optometrists.
5. To establish operational and clinical protocols for the safe referral of patients being monitored in the community to secondary care who are found to have changes against the established baseline (visual acuity, IOP, visual fields, optic nerve head, anterior chamber).
6. To provide on-going monitoring of OHT and low risk glaucoma, for some patients this will be under shared care.  Monitoring should include:
a. Visual acuity
b. Visual fields – standard automated perimetry
c. intraocular pressure – Goldmann Applanation Tonometry
d. Peripheral anterior chamber depth assessment – Van Herricks
e. Stereoscopic slit lamp bio-microscopy examination of the optic nerve and fundus.
7. Provision of high quality accessible information to support patient understanding of OHT/glaucoma and how to self-manage in a range of appropriate formats.
8. To ensure that all patients are encouraged to complete patient satisfaction surveys
9. To ensure all accredited optometrists review 5 cases per quarter and document their review.
10. To ensure all accredited optometrists carry out one joint clinic within a consultant led service on a quarterly basis.
The approximate financial value of service is estimated to be in the region of £70-75,000/yr.


Outline Pathway


Patient has >21mmHg no other signs of glaucoma using non-contact tonometry
Referral Refinement by COSI
Repeat with contact tonometry.  2 outcomes 1/>21mmHg (refer) 2/< 21mmHg Patient has raised intraocular pressure using non-contact tonometry
Consultant- led suspected glaucoma/OHT clinic
OHT/Suspect Glaucoma
Treatment
No Treatment/OHT
Low Risk
High Risk
Shared Care with community optometrists with max IOP threshold
Optometrists follows up & monitors in line with NICE guidance
Advice and Guidance from Consultant Ophthalmologist
GP requested to refer for referral refinement.
Suspected deterioration
Low Risk
Secondary Care

Requested Information

Please respond to each of the questions below in the unshaded response section as indicated


	1
	Service Contract Approach
Please indicate which contractual approach you would adopt for best delivery of the services:

1) Single Provider and contract holder for full service model;
2) Strategic lead with subcontracting arrangements – include details of the elements that would require sub-contracting;
3) Other collaborative arrangement (please provide details);
4) Other not listed above (please provide details).

	
	RESPONSE

	
	





	2
	Service Model
What do you envisage to be the most significant local challenges in delivering the requirements as set out in the outline Specification - are there any gaps in the provision?   How should these be addressed?

	
	RESPONSE

	
	




	3
	Diagnostics
What infrastructure do you consider should be in place to deliver the proposed service model and associated care pathways?

	
	RESPONSE

	
	




	4
	IT
What IT is required in order to ensure seamless and safe care between secondary care and community optometrists?

	
	RESPONSE

	
	




	4
	Workforce
What are the workforce challenges in delivering the proposed service model in order to ensure seamless and safe care between secondary care and community optometrists?


	
	RESPONSE

	
	




	5
	Education/Governance
What arrangements for education/supervision are required for community optometrists to ensure seamless and safe care?

What governance arrangements are required to ensure that patients are being monitored in the community safely?

	
	RESPONSE

	
	




	6
	Risk to the Services Provider
Please indicate the areas you consider to be of potential risk for a Provider.  Is there any information that the Commissioners can provide to reduce this risk – please detail?


	
	SERVICES PROVIDER RISKS
	MITIGATION / COMMISSIONER INFORMATION

	
	

	




	7
	Risk to the Commissioner
Please indicate the areas you consider to be of potential risk for Commissioners.  Is there any information that the Commissioners can provide to reduce this risk – please detail?


	
	COMMISSIONER RISKS
	MITIGATION / SERVICES PROVIDER INFORMATION

	
	

	




	9
	Mobilisation


	
	a) Do you consider 3 months to be a reasonable length of time to mobilise the service (If not, please state reasons for this)?


	
	


	
	b) Summarise the key risks to the mobilisation of the service and the main challenges that a Preferred Bidder would face


	
	


	
	c) Please describe the areas where you would require support from the Commissioners in mobilising the service?


	
	




	9
	Draft Specification
Please provide any general comments you have on the scope and clarity of the requirement, including any areas that may be ambiguous or unclear


	
	RESPONSE

	
		





	10
	Social Value Act 2012
What aspects of the service or how could it be delivered differently to maximize the social value from the contract? 


	
	HOW
	BENEFITS TO PATIENTS

	
	

	




	11
	Other Supplier Feedback – Maximum 750 words
Use the space below to inform Commissioners of any other points you feel would inform this process.
[bookmark: _GoBack]

	
	RESPONSE
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